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UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
Faculty Senate Office

Rosie W. Joels, Chairperscon, ED 3%1, (407) 275-2008
Irene Butler, Admin. Sec., ED 352, (407} 281-5526

MEMORANDUM

TO:

A1l Faculty

FROM: Rosie Webb Joels'é}r,\fll SN

T T A

DATE: October 24, 1989

RE:

FACULTY NATE MEETING

There will be a meeting of the Faculty Scnatc on:
DATE: November 2, 1989

TIME: 4:00 PM

RQOM: HPH 115

1.

8.

Call to Crder

Roll Call

Minutes

Recognition of Guests
Unfinishced Business

Committce Reports

Admissions and Standards
Budget

Curriculum

Instruction

Personnel

l'ew Business
Resolution 19839-90-3

Thc Faculty Senate recommends that the temporary designator
N, represcnting No Grade, be placed on the students!
records when grade rosters are not turned in by the "Grades
Due" dcadline. The N designator should be replaced by the
earned lectter grade at the earliest opportunity and the

N will be recmoved frem the permanent transcript. The
designator N can bec assigned only in the case of late

gradce rosters and will not be assigned by faculty.

Adjournment
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The h’ "ag of tenun 'ning, tenured, or continuing faculty
in a department (or academic¢ unit) shall not be done without the
advice and consent of the t 1ired and tenure- ing faculty of the

department (or of the department unit) in which the hiring is to
take place.

Each department {or unit) shall :ablish a procedure by which
the tenuz and t r=earining faculty shall provide specific input
via a veote or other raculty approved mechanlsm on a reco: :ndation for
the hiring of wred, tenure-earning or continuing faculry.



